Maw Oricans

t was with mized feelings that
I learned of the plans of the For-
mosa Plastics Cormp. to acquirs
historic Whitney Plantation in
‘Bt. John the Baptist Parish as
the site for a huge chemical
plant. The buildings of Whitney
Plantation are among the oldest
and finest Louisiana colonial
ﬁwmdwmﬁab complewes in mﬁm,
tence.

Perhaps the proposed nw...,mmﬁn&
"plant might be the salvation of
these important examples of
Louvisiana’s architectural heritage
if this Taiwanese commpany fol-
lows the examule of the Energy
Corporation of Louisians
{(ECOL), which some vears ago
hought San Francisoo Plandation
and undertook itz carefnl restora-
tion, setting aside 2 small amount

of the @wmmﬁmsom acresgs for the
preservation of the Ta%a

Thiz was done § %s y the far-
sightedness of ECCGL s “Frederick
B. Ingram, whe, when BOOL had
4o dispose of its vnfinished fhw
ery to the Marathon Qm Co., se
up an agreemsent that the restor-

ation of the house would be com-
pleted and opened to the public
as one of the oulstanding planta-
tions on the Biver Road How
great it would be for Louisiana if
Formosa Plastics made a simila
generous civic gesture and
agsured the Emmmﬁ.mjow and re-

storation of Whitney Plantation.

Whitney and the w_mmﬁj? v’

restored adjacent Evergreen
Plantation were both built by the
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Haydel brothers, the former by
Jdean Jacgues Haydel and the lat-
ter by Christophe Havdel, Both
were built before 1800, possibly
in . the 178Gs or 17908, and were
originally identical in plan and
design.

When QE%@@W& mm&&ﬂ died
in 1801, Kvergreen was acguired
by his daughter Magdelaine (born
1n 1754}, widow of Pierre Antoine

Becnel, At her death 1in 1830, Ev-

ergreed, then known as the Bec-
nél Plantation, became the

. résidence of her grandson Plerre

Hdament Becnsl, who, by Apiil
3, 1832, made a coniract with a
3t. Charles Parish carpenter and
uilder by the nams of John Car-

ver to extensively remodel the

house, rebumlding the roof, adding
the um_,ﬂm&m;y or captain’s walk,
the two-story plastered brick col-
wmns and the two circular front
staircases as well as the symmet-
rically srranged outhuildings.

At about the same time in the
18308 or '40s, Marcelin Haydel,
who nrmm owned Whitney, did
some slight remeodeling at
Whitney, enclosing the side galle-
ries and having the remarkabls
wall and ceiling paintings done
on the interior. Thus, in
Fhitney, the original appearance
of Evergreen can e seei.

Cartainly everything possible
should be done to assure the
preservation of this unique 18th-
cenbury plantation and its barn
and pigeonraare,

Bamuel Wilson Jr.




